
 

 
 

TO:  Rock Hill Construction and Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals 
 

FROM: Mike Nugent—Building Official (803)329-5598 Deputy Chief Otis 
Driggers (803)329-7244 

 

RE:  Meeting Agenda  
 

DATE:  June 8,2023 
 

The Rock Hill Construction and Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals will hold an 
Informational call Virtually on Wednesday, June 14th, 2023, at 3:30 p.m. to discuss the 
following items. Interested members of the public can dial in for the conference call on 
the numbers provided below. Teams Video Conference Link Available by contacting 
Mike Nugent – 803-329-5598. Please feel free to contact us regarding any item on the 
agenda. Thank you.  
 

A G E N D A 
 

Rock Hill Construction and Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals 
June 14, 2023 

1. Introduction of Members 

2. Discussion of the Board By-laws 

3. Discussion on the NEW State Building Code Cycle (2021 “I” Codes with S.C. 
Modifications) 

4. Review the report of 2023 Construction Activity 
 
5. Other Business  

 
6. Adjourn 

 
Teams Video Conference Link Available by contacting Mike Nugent – 803-329-5598 
 
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 332-249-0603,,484147833#   United States 
Phone Conference ID: 484 147 833#  
 


